Anderson, Jazmine CITZ:EX

From: s.21

Sent: August 31, 2023 11:26 PM
To: BC Registry Services CITZ:EX
Subject: s.21

Attachments: cover letter to registry s.21
Categories: Sunny

[EXTERNAL]

Hi

As requested, | have attached the letter and form 02 in one document.
Please let me know this is sufficient.

Kind regards,

s.21

On Aug 31, 2023, at 14:22, BC Registry Services CITZ:EX <BCRegistries@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello s-21
Thank you for your quick response.

| can see the request now. However, there is a slight issue.$-21: 8.22
$.21;8.22 therefore | cannot accept this form and ID.

Can you ask the current director to sign the form and provide the copy of the ID as reference?
Alternatively, we can accept the request from a lawyer given that they provide a cover letter on the
letterhead. If you choose this path, put your name and sign in Section E on the form instead of the
director.

Please reply directly to this email.

If | receive it within the next hour, | may be able to complete this today.

Regards,

Registries Support Clerk | B.C. Registries and Online Services
Service BC
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Ministry of Citizens’ Services

T: 1-877-526-1526| Web: http://www.servicebc.gov.bc.ca
“Access to government services made easy”

/SP

From: s.21

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:00 PM

To: BC Registry Services CITZ:EX <bcregistries@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.21

Hi

Thank you. This is a copy of the content of the email | sent:
| have attached a smaller file size in case you did not receive it.

s.21

Re: Change of Company Address - Priority Filing
s.21

| appreciate your help.

| have re-attached Form 02 signed by the Director in part E for the change of address and for the
password to be emailed to me at this email address.

| have attached the s.21 Identification folder.
Please take the $100 fee from our 5.21

Please let me know if you require anything further.
Yours truly

s.21

On Thu, 31 Aug 2023 at 11:39, BC Registry Services CITZ:EX <bhcregistries@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Thank you for your email.

| have tried to locate the email with form 2 and BC Online account info but | can’t locate it. Can you re-
send the information in reply to this email?
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

Froms.21

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 11:47 AM

To: BC Registry Services CITZ:EX <bcregistries@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s 21

Hi

Thank you. | spoke to two people at your office yesterday. | did forward the relevant forms with my
online account details. |then spoke with someone to follow up the matter, and | sent the second
email to upgrade the request to a priority request for the $100. | am now waiting.

| forwarded a priority email with the forms requested yesterday.

Regards,

s.21
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On Tue, 29 Aug 2023 at 11:22, BC Registry Services CITZ:EX <bcregistries@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Thank you for your email.

To change the company’s registered and records addresses you will have to file a Form 2. (I have
attached a blank form for your use).

Whichever email address is provided on the form will be the address that the account password is
sent to which will allow access to proceed with other online filings. (Please see the attached
document for filings that are done online and where to file).

Things to note when filing a Form 2:

e Please ensure you fill out all sections of the form.

e The delivery addresses cannot be PO Boxes

e Thereis a $20 filing fee for which can be paid using a BC Online account in which you just
need to provide us the account number, alternatively, you can send in a cheque payable to
the Minister of Finance

¢ The director’s name given and signed on the form must match the director on file.

Once the Form 2 has been filed and you have been sent the account password, you can file a Form 10
for a Change of Directors and other filings online.

You can find the most up to date forms and filing methods here:
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/employment-business/business/managing-a-business/permits-
licences/businesses-incorporated-companies/forms-corporate-registry

If you email us the Form 2, please provide us with your BC Online Account number to charge the $20
filing fee. Alternatively, if you don’t have a BC Online Account, please mail in the Form 2 and $20 filing
fee to this address:

Mailing Address:
PO Box 9431 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9V3

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

BRITISH

M@gP COLUMBIA

The Best Macr on |
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/ RM

From:s.21

Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2023 1:13 PM

To: BC Registry Services CITZ:EX <bcregistries@gov.bc.ca>
Subjects 21 ' ' '

Dear Registry:

s.21

s.21 In addition, | am also instructed to change the company's registered address 5.21
s.21

s.21

s.21 However, to add the company to my account, | require a password they do
not haveS$-21

Please provide me with a password so | may update the registry online.

Yours truly,

s.21

s.21
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s.21

BC Registry Services
200-940 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC V8W 3E6
208-1477 Pender St W,
Vancouver, BC V6G 2S3

September 1, 2023
Dear Registry:

Re: Change of Company Address and Email

s.21 to file a
change of address and email address for the Company incorporation number
s.21 and to obtain a password to update their corporate records on line.

Please change the address and email address in accordance with the enclosed
Form 02 and issue a new code for the registry online access to the new email
address ats-21

Please take the $100 fee from ours-21 to prioritise this request.

Yours truly,

s.21

Law office of M.J. Carstairs, Q.C., and A.J. Carstairs LLP
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BC Company

BRITISH | BC Registry ADDRESS CHANGE
COLUMBIA | Services Business Corporations Act, sections 35 and 36
Telephone: 1 877 526-1526 Mailing Address: PO Box 9431 5tn Prov Gowt Courier Address: 200 - 940 Blanshard Street
www.bcreg.ca Victona BC VBW aV3 Victona BC VBW 3E&

Do _HDT MAIL THIS FORM i.n- BC Registry Sewme_a unless you Freedom of Informstion and Profection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA): Personal
are instructed fo do so by registry staff. The Regulation under the information provided on this form is collected, used and disclosed under the
Business Corporations Act requires the electronic version of this authority of the FOIPPA and the Business Corporations Act for the purposes

- - of aszessment. Questions regarding the collection, use and disclosure
form to be filed on the internet at www_corporateonline gov.bc.ca. = il B A e T i e R o s

Operations at 1 877 526-1526, PO Box 9431 Stn Prov Govt, Victora BC

Filing Fee for paper filing: $20.00 it et

If you are instructed by registry staff to mail this form to the Corporate
Reqistry, submit this form with a cheque or money order made
payable to the Minister of Finance, or provide the registry with
authorization to debit the fee from your BC OnLine Deposit Account.
Please pay in Canadian dollars or in the equivalent amount of US funds.

. PLEASE ENTER THE COMPANY EMAIL ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE
s.21

H INCORPORATION NUMBER OF COMPANY
s.21

I NAME OF COMPANY

s.21
|

[3 REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESSES
Set out the delivery address and mailing address of the registered office proposed for the company.

DELIVERY ADDRESS - (PO Box is nof accepted. Postal code is required. ) CITY Prov. POSTAL CODE
s.21

MAILING ADDRESS CITY Prov. POSTAL CODE
s.21

E RECORDS OFFICE ADDRESSES
Set out the delivery address and mailing address of the records office proposed for the compamy.

DELIVERY ADDRESS - (PO Box is not accepted. Postal code /s required.) CITY Prov. POSTAL CODE

| | |
s.21

MAILING ADDRESS CITY Prow. POSTAL CDDE_
s.21 I I

H | CERTIFY THAT | AM THE DIRECTOR OF THE ABOVE NOTED COMPANY. | CONSENT TO BC REGISTRIES SENDING THE
COMPANY'S PASSWORD TO THE EMAIL ADDRESS OR REGISTERED OFFICE MAILING ADDRESS PROVIDED.

NAME OF DIRECTOR FOR THE COMPANY SIGNATURE OF DIRECTOR FOR THE COMPANY DATE SIGNED vy MM DD)
s.21
2023-09-01

" PLEASE ENCLOSE ACOPY OF THE DIRECT{J—H'S GOVERNMENT ISSUED PHOTO ID **

DELIVERY METHOD - Choose one delivery method for the company’s documents.

/ Company Email By Mail to new Registered Office Mailing Address

FORM 02 COM (JAN 2022) DO NOT MAIL

Page 7 of 7 CTZ-2023-32482



